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3rPAOA OPYTE XXEHCKE TMMHA3WUJE
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3rpapia JIpyre >xeHcKe r’MMHa3Hje, JaHac EnexrporexHmyka
uikona ,Huxoma Tecma, mogurayta je 1933. rogune mpema
npojekty apxurekre Mmmmue Kperuh (1887-1964),
HeKaJlalllibe yUeHMIIe Te IIKO/ICKe YCTaHOBe, Ha MecTy Bue
YKeHCKe IIKoIe 11 3rpajie [[p)KaBHOT caBeTa.

Ykazom kHe3a Muxana o 11.jyna 1842. roguse ofo6peHo
je Haramuju Ilerposuh, Copuju n Karapysm Jlexuh fa orBope

SRED

y beorpay mkomy 3a >KeHCKY Jielty, Y Kojoj 6y 1x obydaBaiu
4UTalby, IMCAIbY, PAYyHAIbY U XKEHCKUM 110c/ioBiMa. OCHOBHE
IIKOJIe 3a JKEHCKY fielly Ouyie Cy IpMBATHOT KapakTepa Jio
1854. ropune; mkoncke 1855/1856. ropuze mocrojana je y
beorpapy camo jeHa TpOroAMIIy-a leBOjadka OCHOBHA IIKOTIA
y omusunu CabopHe 1pkse, a 1856. orBopeHa je Tepasujcka
JieBojayka MIKO/IA. Y OMIIToj pehopmi IIpOCBeTe I IMKO/ICTBA




LIe3fieceTVX rofjyHa 19. Beka, 030M/bHO Ce Pa3MMUII/bAIIO
0 BUIIeM 00pa3oBarby XKEHCKe OM/IJIHe, @ TIOCeOHO ce
BO[IIIO padyyHa 0 00pa3oBamby y4nTe/bIIA 32 OCHOBHE
mkorte. Taxo je 17. jyna 1863. ronuHe ocHoBaHa Bua
JKEHCKa IIKO7IA, TIpBa Cpefmba mKoma y Cpbuju camo
3a xeHcKy pgeny. Jlok ce xHe3 Muxamno O6peHosuh
CJ1arao ¢ MpojeKTOM 3aKoHa O IIKOIM, JIp)kaBHM caBeT
je 610 IpOTMB IIKONOBamA JieBOjaka. 3axBasbyjyhm
YHOPHOCTY TaflallllbeT MUHICTpa IpocseTe Kocre
[ykuha i Haue/THMKa TOT MMHUCTAPCTBA, KIbJDKEBHIKA
Jby6ommpa II. Henaposuha, 3akoH je ycBojeH. 3a
yHpaBuTe/byIy Buie jkeHCKe HIKoJe HOCTaB/beHa je
Karapuna BHophesnh-Munosyk n mkorna je orBopena
y IpuBaTHOj 3rpaay, y kyhu Bace Vmha Ha 3eneHom
BeH1y. Okro6pa 1865. ropuHe, mKoma ce ycemwia y
HOBOIOAWTHYTY 3Trpajly Ha YDy JaHAIlBMX YIuLa
Kpamume Haramje 6p. 31 n Kocoke pesojke. Y
IIKOZICKOM [IBOPUINTY Cy Ce Halasuie JIBe 3Tpajie:
IIKOTICKY 00jeKaT, Koji je 10 pedunMa CaBpeMeHMKa
611a yradka srpafa ¢ IPOCTPaHMM YYMOHMIIAMA Ha
KOjy ce HacTaB/bao CTaH 3a ympasutebKy Karapuny
Munosyk, u srpaga JIp>xaBHor caBeTa. Kag cy mkomncke
norpebe 3axreBare, [[p)KaBHI CaBeT je 3rpajiy yCTYIIO
MuHMCTAapCTBY IpOCBETE 3a MPOLIMpErE IIKOJIE.
lsmely oBux objexara y mBOpMINTY, IIpemMa YIuIu
kpapuiie Harammje, 6una je cmemrena Ilpksa Csete
Haranuje, a mosagu me 3BoHMK. LIpKBa je mopurHyTa
1880. romuue 3aysmmameM MUTpononura Mmnxanna,
kpapune Harammje u Ipxse Cperor Mapka n
nocsehena mydenmm Cseroj Haramuju. VkoHocTac
je pammma Ilonekcuja Cr. Tojoposuh, a dppecke crmxap
Yoprauosuh.

Bumra >keHcka IIKO/lA je C BpPEMEHOM, He CaMo
300r CBOT IIEHTPAJHOT To7oXaja Beh 1 mpomtocty,
TIPMBJIAYM/Ia MHOTOOPOjHE yUeHMIIe Te CY Ce OTBapaIu
HOBa Ofie/berba U paspeay U 1Kona je pacna. Tako je
OBa ycTaHoBa beorpapy nmopgapuna: JKeHcKy yaure/beky
ukorny (1906), IIpBy xencky rumuasujy (1909), Ipyry
eHCKy rumHasnjy (1918) u Tpehy sxencky rumuasujy
(1919). 3a Bpeme bankanckor pata, y Buiuoj >keHcKoj
LIKOMYM OTBOPEHA je PajMOHMIA 33 LIVMBeme pybiba
BOjHMIMMA ¥ pameHnuyMa. Hakon IIpsor cerckor




M3rnep kanene u geopuLiHux dacaga 2021. roguHe
Schoolyard fagade and the school chapel, 2021

para, 10 TOBPAaTKy Ha pENOBHY HACTaBy, YCIe
TPOLIHOCTY 3rpafie HeKajalllbe Bulie )keHcke MIKose
¥ ONACHOCTK 110 6e30eHOCT YYeHUI, IIOKPEHYTO je
IUTambe MOfM3amba HOBe 3rpajie Koja 01 ofrosapanma
MOJICPHUM YCTIoBMMa 1 HoTpebama. ¥ poba pyiiema
cTape sIpajie M Iolarama KaMeHa TeMe/blia HOBOT
objexTa, nupekrop Jlpyre keHcke IMMHasuje 610 je
Pucra Kapmpuxouh, unju cy crpyunu pedepatu n
CBECPJHO 3ajIarame IOMOIN fia ce 0fo0pe MOTpeOHN
KpemuTy 3a rpabeme. JJo 3aBpureTka HOBe 3Trpaje,
IIIKOJIA je KPaTKo BpeMe O1ia cMernTeHa y CBeTOCaBCKoj
ymuy, na y oMy gppymrtsa ,Kpam [edancku® y
Hemrpapckoj ymnu 6p. 40, op 1931. o 1933. ropuse.
Kamen Temerpan; 3a [Ipyry SKeHCKY TMMHA3Ujy
nocraBbeH je u ocsehen 19. maja 1932. ropuxe,
HoAM3abe 3rpajie 3amodero je y ampmwiy 1932, a
3aBplIeHo y HoBeMOpy 1933. ropmmue. 3rpapma Jlpyre
JKEHCKe TVMHasyje HOAWTHYTa je Ha YDy yauia
Kpamuue Haramije n Kocoke peojke. O6e ymrune
dacazie cy 611aro moBy4eHe Y OHOCY Ha PETyIAlOHy
NMUHUjy YIULA, 1M je peryalanyja MIAK HarjlalleHa
3UgHOM orpazioM objexra. [pabeBuHa y ocHOBM MMa
00/IVK HEIITO MCKOLIEHOT ¥ HellpaBIIHOT hupuyyHor
cnoBa II. Mameby tpu kpwma objexra Hamasu ce
IPOCTPaHO IIKO/NCKO ABopuite. Objekar ce cacToju
Ol CyTepeHa, IpM3eM/ba, [BA CIIpaTa ¥ HOTKPOB/b3;
3UJAH je MacyBHO, y IyHOj omemy, ¢ MebhycrpaTHum
apMIpaHOOETOHCKMM KOHCTpyKuujama. Ha 3pamy je
IPOjeKTOBaHa U M3BefleHa MHCTa/MalMja IIeHTPaTHOT
Tpejama ca COICTBEHOM KOT/IAPHUIIOM, LITO je 3a TO
BpeMe OU/Ta HOBJMHA M PETKOCT. 3Tpajia je 00MMKoBaHa
Yy MOJEPHU30BAHOM CPIICKO-BU3AHTUjCKOM CTIIY.
[Topen mekopaTUBHIX eJleMeHaTa CTIIA, 00jeKaT fienyje
Yl CAMMM KOPITYCOM, OJHOCHO PacliopefioM U OFHOCOM
Maca, Kao ITO Cy MOHYMEHTa/THY LIeHTPATHY PU3A/TUT
ca TJMaBHUM Y/Ia3oM ¥ CTENEHMINTEM, HaITIallleHa
BepTMKama Ha yray ymua Kpamune Haramuje n
KocoBke fieBojke, IojeiH fienoBy Kposa GpopmMupann
y By Kynona 1 poB usMely orpage 1 o6jexra. [naBHa
dacayaje y 30Hu cokta 06paleHa mpupogHNM KaMeHOM,
HIDKE 30HE CY U3BefieHe y BEIITa4koM KaMeHY, 0K
Cy Bulle 30He y Majrepy. VcTu mpyuHIMI pacroperna




yIoTpe6/beHIX MaTepujaja IpUMerbeH je ¥ KOJ IBOPUIIHIX
dacaza, ca m3yseTkoM NPUPORHOT KaMeHa. [IaBHM yrmas,
HaIJIalleH NPVUCTYIIHMM CTENEeHMIITEM, BOAM Y YIa3HU X0
U TTIaBHM XOJHMK Ha HMBOY Hpu3eM/ba. J/IeBO M [IeCHO Of
Y/Ia3HOT Jie/la XOfHUKA Hajlase ce IBa TPOKpaKa CTETeHUIITa
ca OrpajioM Ofi KOBaHOT I'BOxkDa M pyKoxBaTuMa Off IIyHOT
mpBeta. Y obpaaym eHTepujepa AEKOPATMBHY €IeMEHTH CY
PENMaTUBHO CKPOMHO 3aCTYIUbEHM U YITIABHOM Ce€ CBOfie Ha
cryboBe ca CTMIM30BAaHMM KalUTeNMMa ¥ HpoduimcaHe
BeHIle HAa 3MJOBMMA JNCIHOf IUadoHA. YHyTpallma
MUCTIO3NLYja IPOCTOpa je IMPOMCTEKIA M3 caMe HaMeHe
objeKTa ¥ KOHIMIIMPAHA je JOCTe[HO HajcaBpeMeHMjUM
CTaH[iapAMMa CBOT BpeMeHa; IIPOCTOpHje Y O1ie IpocTpaHe
M CBeT/e, YYMOHMIIE ¥ KaOMHETM MOJEPHO OIpeM/beHI,
cala 3a IIpTame, caja 3a TMMHACTMKY ca TyIIeBMMa I
CBEYaHa CaJla — YYMHIIN Cy 3IPajly Taja HajMOIEPHUjOM U
Hajpenpe3eHTaTUBHI]jOM IIKO/IOM.

lIkonma je mpuMmIa cBoje IpBe ydeHuie okTobpa 1933.
rofuHe, a ocseheme ImKoncke Kameme CBeTe MydeHMIe
Haranuje, cMelTene Ha IpyroM CIpary, y3 CBe4aHy caly ca
rajiepujama, yopuIndeHo je y MpUcycTBy Kpapuie Mapuje
15. merjem6pa 1935. rofiHe, HAKOH Yera IIKona g00uja Ha3uB
Hpyea sencka eumnasuja xpamuue Mapuje. VIkoHOCTAC
Kamene ocukao je Baca ITomopumuran, a Bemuky ¢pecky
Koja ce Halasuwia M3HaJ MKOoHocTaca Mmmo MwnyHoBuh.
Kpajem mxoncke 1955/1956. ropye, MKOMM je IPUIIOjeH
€/IeKTPOTEXHIYKM OffCeK 1 IIKO/MA A00Mja JaHALIbY Ha3UB
Enextporexumuka mkona ,Hukona Tecna“ u mpemasu y
srpapy JIpyre xeHcke riumMHasuje y Yy kpabutle Hatanmje
6p. 31, 7€ ce 1 aHAC HaMA3M.

3rpaga JIpyre >keHCKe IMIMHa3uje IIpefCcTaB/ba JOCTUIHYhe
Oeorpajicke apxXuTeKType U3 TpupeceTux ropguua 20. Beka;
Ib€HOM M3TPa/IOM OCTBAPEH je Taja HajMOJIePHMjI IIKOICKH
aMOVjeHT, KOj)l je IpeBasuIasyio JOTAfAllbe IPOCTOPHE
yCIIOBe y KOjUMa Cy pajiujie IIKOJe Ha HallleM IIPOCTOpY.
[]enoKyIIHO apXMTEeKTOHCKO pelllehe 03HayaBa IIPOrpeciBaH
CKOK Y pealusalyji CMMIIBEHOT OCaBpeMembMBarba
IKONCKMX T0TPe6a. [10 KOHCTPYKTUBHYM, QY HKLVIOHATHVIM 1
CTIICKVIM OI/IMKAMa, 3TPAJIa OfiCTINKABA IOMET y 6e0rpajcKoj
¥ HaIlMOHAJTHO] apXUTEKTypU TpupeceTux ropyHa 20. Beka,
a jeJiHO je Off Hajpenpe3eHTaTMBHUUX OCTBapeba 13 OIyca
apxutektuiie Mwmne Kperuh. O6mikoBana je y ayxy
apXUTEeKType aKaJjeMusMa C MOTMBMMA TpaJUIMOHAJIHE

CPICKO-BU3aHTHjcKe apxuTekType. IloceOHO je BaKHO
ucrahu fa srpaja y cebu cjeumbyje MCTOPUjcKe BPEHOCTH
pasBoja IIKOJCTBA Ha Teputopuju rpaja beorpapga. Kpos
BUILIE Off jefHOr ¥ II0 BeKa Tpajama MHCTUTynuje m 88
rofyHa o6jeKTa y KojeM ce Hamasu EnekTpoTexHIKa mKoma
»Huxomna Tecna‘, kao IpocBeTHa yCTaHOBA je OyIa HoCumall
00pasoBama y4eHNUI]A ¥ YYEHMKA U AMPEKTHO YTUI[AIA HA
BUCOKE JJOMeTe Y KYITYPHOM U TEXHWYKOM pas3Bojy Liele
IpXKaBe, 4iMe je JOoKa3aja CBOj M3y3eTaH 3Ha4aj.

3rpapa [Ipyre >keHcke IMMHa3sje yTBpheHa je 3a CloMeHNK
Kynrype 1992. rogyue m Hamasu ce y OKBUPY KYITYPHOT
no6pa ,Tepasuje”, Koje je yIBpheHo 3a IpOCTOPHY Ky/ITypHO-

-ucropujcky nemny 2020. ropguse.

Apxutektnua Munuua Kpctuh
Architect Milica Krstié¢
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THE SECOND GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING

31 KRALJICE NATALIJE STREET
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HeTass eHTepujepa, M3rnen rnaBHOr CTENEHMLUTa Mexosa MpBor cnparta, 2021.

Detail of the interior, main stircase and the first-floor hall, 2021

The Second Girls High School building, now home to the
Nikola Tesla Electrical Engineering High School, was erected
in 1933 according to the design by architect Milica Krsti¢
(1887-1964), herself a former student of the school, at the
site of the former Girls High School and the National Council
buildings.

By the Decree of 11" June 1842, Prince Mihailo gave
permission to Natalija Petrovi¢ and Sofija and Katarina Leki¢
to open a school in Belgrade where girl students would learn

to read, write, calculate and perform various domestic tasks.
Until 1854, primary schools for girls in Serbia were privately
owned, with only one school in Belgrade, situated near the
Cathedral Church of St Michael the Archangel, offering three
years of primary education to girls in the 1855/56 school year,
until the Terazije Girl School was opened in 1856. During
thorough reforms of the school system in 1860s, special care
was given to offering secondary education to girls, especially
to the education of prospective schoolmistresses. In the light




lpyna yuenuua, peripopykuuja dotorpaduje us 193
Girl students, historical photo, 1931

1. rognHe

of these pursuits, on 17" June 1863, the Girls High School was
founded as the first secondary girl school in Serbia. While
Prince Mihailo Obrenovi¢ supported the adoption of the new
School Act, the National Council opposed the idea of schooling
girls. Thanks to the efforts of the then Education Minister
Kosta Cuki¢ and the Head of the Ministry of Education, writer
Ljubomir P. Nenadovi¢, the new School Act was adopted.
Katarina Dordevi¢-Milovuk was appointed the first Girls High
School head teacher and the first school year in the newly
formed school started in a privately owned building, a house
belonging to Vasa Ili¢ in Zeleni Venac square. In October 1865,
the school moved into the newly erected facility at the corner
of the present-day Kraljice Natalije and Kosovke Devojke
streets. Actually two facilities shared the same schoolyard: a
school building, which the contemporaries called ,,the long
house”, with spacious classrooms and the adjoining apartment

O i o

for the head teacher, Ms Milovuk; and the National Council
building. When the need for more space arose, the National
Council lent its building to the Ministry of Education so that
the school be extended. Between the two schoolyard facilities,
there was a small church facing Kraljice Natalije Street, with
the wooden construction for the church behind it. The church
was erected in 1880 thanks to the efforts of metropolitan
Mihailo, Queen Natalie, and St Mark’s Church, and dedicated
to the holy martyr Natalia of Nicomedia. The iconostasis was
painted by Poleksija St. Todorovi¢, while the frescoes were the
work of Pavle Cortanovi¢.

Not just because of its location in the city centre, but also
for its past reputation, the Girls High School attracted more
and more students, so the school capacities continuously grew,
and new classes and grades were added. The school therefore
became the forerunner of the School for Schoolmistresses




(1906), the First Girls High School (1909), the Second Girls
High School (1918), and the Third Girls High School (1919).
During the Balkan Wars the school building was used as a
workshop for sewing clothes for soldiers and the wounded.
In the aftermath of World War 1, with the restoration of
the school activities, the issue was raised of erecting a new
school building that would meet then current schooling
requirements and needs since the existent school building
was in poor state and possibly dangerous for its students. At
the time the old building was torn down and the cornerstone
of the new building laid, the head teacher of the Second Girls
High School was Rista Karljikovi¢, whose expert surveys and
utmost efforts helped to secure the necessary bank loans
for the construction works to start. Until the new school
building was erected, the school shortly operated in a building
in Svetosavska Street, then moved to the Kralj Decanski

Association building at 40 Deligradska Street, where it worked
between 1931 and 1933.

The construction works on the Second Girls High School
building started in April 1932, with the cornerstone laid
and consecrated on 19" May 1932. The works lasted until
November 1933. The building was erected at the corner of
Kraljice Natalije and Kosovke Devojke streets. Both street-
facing facades were slightly receded from the street boundary,
wich was preserved thanks to the fence wall. The building
was designed in the shape of a slightly italicised and irregular
cyrilyc letter P. Its three wings were joined by the spacious
schoolyard. The building comprised basement, ground
floor, two upper floors and a loft, with solid brick walls and
reinforced concrete floors. The central heating system was
designed and installed as well, together with the boiler room,
a novel and rare feature at the time of the construction. The




dominant architectural style of the building can be described
as modernised Serbo-Byzantine style. Apart from decorative
elements typical of the style, the building was also defined by
its corpus and the position and balance of its masses, such as
the monumental central overhang with the main entrance and
stairs, the protruding corner vertical at the corner of Kraljice
Natalije and Kosovke Devojke streets, the dome-shaped parts
of the roof, and the trench separating the building from the
fence. The skirting on the main fagade was covered in natural
stone; the lower zones were done in artificial stone, while
higher were covered in plaster. The same pattern of materials
was applied on the backyard fagade, with the exception of the
natural stone. The main entrance to the building at the top of
the access stairs led to the entrance hall and the main ground-
floor corridor. To the left and right from the entrance part of
the corridor there were two three-quarter turn staircases with
wrought-iron railings and wooden handrails. In the interior,
decorative elements were sparingly used, consisting mostly
of columns with ornamental capitals and cornice mouldings
just below the ceiling. The disposition of space was dictated
by the function of the building and was designed according
to the state-of-the-art standards at the time of construction.
The rooms were spacious and bright, classrooms and teachers’
rooms equipped to the latest standard, while the art lessons
hall, the gym with showers, and the assembly hall all made
the building the most state-of-the-art and sumptuous school
building in Serbia.

The school received its first students in the new building
in October 1933. In memory of the old Holy Martyr Natalia
Church at the site, the school chapel dedicated to the same saint
was added on the second floor, next to the galleried assembly
hall, and was consecrated in the presence of Queen Marija on
15th December 1935, when the school changed its name to
the Queen Marija Second Girls High School. Iconostasis in the
chapel was painted by Vasa Pomorisac, while the large fresco
above the iconostasis was painted by Milo Milunovi¢. At the
end of the 1955/56 school year, the electrical engineering
department was moved into the school building at 31 Kraljice
Natalije Street, which from that point on has belonged to
Nikola Tesla Electrical Engineering High School.

The Second Girls High School building is a showpiece of
1930s Belgrade architecture; this state-of-the-art school space

of the time largely surpassed all other school spaces in Serbia
at the time. Its overall architectural concept was a progressive
leap forward in the implementation of the well-thought-
out modernisation of the educational needs. Structurally,
functionally and stylistically, this building is the exceptional
achievement of 1930s Belgrade and national architecture, and
one of the most notable design in the architect Milica Krsti¢
oeuvre. Designed in the spirit of Academicism with the motives
of traditional Serbo-Byzantine architectural style, the building
reflects all the historical values of school system development
in Belgrade. With more than a century-and-a-half-long
tradition of education housed in the 88-year-old school
building, now home to Nikola Tesla Electrical Engineering
High School, this educational institution was the mainstay of
education of both female and male students, directly reflecting
high aspirations in cultural and technological development of
the country, which only proves its exceptional significance.

The Second Girls High School building was designated
cultural property in 1992 and included in the spatial cultural
and historical area of Terazije, declared so in 2020.
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